
February 2024 RFK Quiz 
 
 Answer the questions below with where the ball will next be snapped, what down 
it will be and clock status.  Be aware the offended team might have options, to list 
both options.  Answers will come out in 2 weeks. 
 
 

1.       Second and 7 at the B-30.  Defensive tackle B77 is in the neutral zone (without contact) at 
the snap.  Ball carrier A22 breaks free and is at the B-5 when he begins a “high step” into the 
endzone, drawing a flag.  This is the 2nd time A22 has been charged with a UNS. 

  

  

2.       Team A scores a TD and the 40 second play clock is started.  With 18 seconds remaining 
on the play clock, the Team A head coach requests that the ball be placed on the left hash. 

  

  

3.        Third and 12 at the A-45.  A12 drops back into the pocket to pass. At the A-43 guard A72 
inside the blocking zone when he blocks B55 just about the ankles from the back.  A12 
completes the pass to A-88 who is tackled inbounds at the B-40. 

  

  

4.       Second and 7 at the A-25.  Team A is ahead in the score late in the 2nd quarter.  A22 is 
tackled inbounds at the A-22 and the clock reads 1:47. The umpire reports to the referee that he 
has a flag for holding by A55. 

  

  

5.       On the opening kickoff, B22 catches the kick at his goal line and returns the ball down the 
sideline on Team B’s side of the field.  As he moves down the sideline officiating the play the SJ 
runs into a Team B coach or squad member in the restricted area (the “white”).  B22 is driven 
out of bounds at the A-20. 

  

  



6.        During the first possession series in an extra period, B33 intercepts a pass and is running 
uncontested toward the end zone.  Before Crossing the goal line B33 points at the opponent’s 
bench while high stepping down the field. 

  

  

7.       During a running play that ends in bounds, B55’s helmet comes off.  When the ball 
becomes dead the game clock reads 0:45 in the second quarter.  What is the play clock?  What 
are the runoff options? 

  

  

8.       Third and 8 at the A-35.  Ball carrier A24 is tackled inbounds at the A-45.  During the run 
A78 clips at the A-40. 

  

  

9.       Team A attempts an on-side kick at the A-35.  The ball is untouched by either team at the 
A-43 when A55 blocks B33 at the waist in the front at the A-47.  At the A-43, A11 muffs the ball 
and B88 recovers the ball while grounded at the A44. 

  

10.   Ball carrier A33 breaks away and is racing toward the Team B goal line.  He drops the ball 
just inside the B1 and thinking he has scored a TD, circles through the EZ and runs to his team 
area.  No official signals a TD nor blows a whistle.  The ball rolls into the EZ where it then 
comes to rest and is declared dead with no player making an attempt to recover it. 

  

 

 


